MEEKER COUNTY ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
114 N Holcombe, Suite 150
_ LITCHFIELD, MINNESOTA 55355-2155
COVRY & (320) 693-5290

Py

Greg Schultz
Zoning Administrator

MEMORANDUM
TO: Meeker County Board of Adjustment
FROM: Greg Schultz, Zoning Administrator

DATE: December 23, 2025

The Meeker County Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing at the Government Center on January 13, 2026 at
5:00pm to consider the following Variance application and other business before the Board.

5:00pm Approve the November 25, 2025 meeting minutes.

5:00pm Lynn Peterson, 8600 Maple View Dr, Cologne, MN 55322. Property located at 22899 696" Ave, Dassel,
MN 55325. That part of Government Lot Two (2), more fully described in the application, Lake
Washington, Dassel Township. An application for an Area Variance to construct a second level on an
existing house in variance to the required 75’ setback to the OHWL of a General Development Lake in
the R-1 Suburban Residential District and within the Shoreland District.

5:05pm Paul & Doreen McGinty, 36953 657" Ave, Watkins, MN 55389. That part of Lot One Hundred Twenty-
nine (129), more fully described in the application. An application for an Area Variance to construct a
detached accessory building in variance to the required 35’ setback to the road right of way in the R-1
Suburban Residential District and the Shoreland District.

5:10pm Other business.
A. General discussion.

** PLEASE NOTE THIS IS A PROPOSED AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGES **

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"





